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From:
To: "Klicpera, John" <John.Klicpera@vancouver.ca>

Date: 7/21/2025 11:16:17 AM
Subject: RE: SURVEY RESULTS - Residential Permit Regulations

From: Klicpera, John 
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 1:27 PM
Subject: SURVEY RESULTS - Residential Permit Regulations

RE:   Residential Parking – Parking Survey Results for
700 W 66th Av

Dear Resident:

The parking survey for your block is now closed and has indicated that:

16% support the installation of permit parking regulations
14% did not support the installation of permit parking regulations
70% did not respond to the survey

Since less than 51% of block households have voted in favour of installing regulations, the 
survey has NOT PASSED.

The RPO regulations will be removed from the block in the coming months and the street will 
become unregulated.
This website may be helpful explaining parking by-laws on streets with no posted regulations: 
https://vancouver.ca/streets-transportation/unsigned-streets-and-lanes.aspx

More information can be found regarding the RPO change that is taking place city wide here: 
https://vancouver.ca/streets-transportation
/changing-citywide-resident-parking-only-to-residential-permit-parking.aspx

Future requests will be considered but a year wait is required before submitting a new one.

Thank you for your participation.

Parking Management Branch
City of Vancouver
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